
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

FEBRUARY 13, 2014  



 
Mayor 
Donald M
City Man
Darrell Bo
City Secr
Jason Stu
 

C
 

1. In
 

2. M
 

3. F
 

4. C

5. S
D

6. P

7. O

O

8. O
re

9. R
w

10. A
o
o

McMannes 
nager 
oeske 
retary 
ebe 

Call to order.

nvocation an

Minutes – Jan

inancial Stat

Current Invoi

pecial prese
Department. 

resentation o

Ordinance 14

Ordenanza 14

Ordinance 14
elated to “Ju

Resolution 14
with Union P

Approval of T
f 16.4200 ac
f Humble, H

Thur
City Hal

 

nd Pledge of 

nuary 9, 201

tement. 

ices. 

entation by 

of Proclamat

4-729 author

4-729 author

4-730 amend
unked Vehicl

4-732 author
acific Railro

Texas Petrol
cres of land 

Harris County

Humbl
Regu

rsday, Febru
ll Council C

Hum

f Allegiance.

4 Regular M

the Federa

tion to Ms. L

izing a gene

rizando elecc

ding Chapter
les.”  

rizing the Ci
oad. 

leum Group 
located in th

y, Texas; on

 
 

 
Agenda 
le City Coun
ular Meetin
uary 13, 201

Chamber, 11
mble, Texas

 

 

Meeting. 

 
al Bureau o

 
Lynette Calf

 
eral election 

 
ciones gener

 
r 16, Article

 
ity Manager 

 
Will Clayto
he Wherry B

ne (1) unrestr
 

ncil 
g 
14 6:30 P.M
14 West Hig
s 

of Investiga

fee.  

to be held on

rals a celebra

e II, Section 

to execute a

on Developm
B. Adams S
ricted reserv

C
A
R
M
A
 
 

M. 
ggins 

ation to the

n May 10, 2

arse el 10 de

19, Subsect

a pipeline cro

ment Plat, be
Survey, Abst
ve, one (1) B

Council Mem
Allan Steagal
Ray Calfee 
Merle Aaron
Andy Curry 

 

e Humble P

2014. 

e mayo de 20

tion 2(a) and

ossing agree

eing a subdiv
tract No. 95,

Block. 

mbers  
l 

 

Police 

014. 

d 2(b) 

ement 

vision 
, City 



11. A
el

12. A
eq

13. A

14. M
 

15. C
 

16. A
 
Notice is
will be h
114 Wes
Agenda. 
 
Posted th
 
 
 
  
City Secr
 
I, the und
the City 
correct c
and the C
to the gen
5:00 P.M
time of s
 
 
 
This pub
following
 
Subscrib
 
 
  
Notary P

 
 

Approval of R
lection to be

Approval of
quipment in 

Appointment 

Monthly Dep

Corresponden

Adjournment

s hereby give
held on Thur
st Higgins, 

his 10th day o

 
retary 

dersigned, d
of Humble, 
opy of said 
City’s websi
neral public 

M. and remai
aid meeting.

blic notice w
g date and ti

ed and swor

 
Public – Harr

Rental of Eq
e held on Ma

f purchase 
the amount 

of Aimee P

partment Rep

nce. 

t. 

en that a Re
rsday, Febru
Humble, Te

of February 

  

o hereby cer
Texas, is a t
notice on th
ite, www.cit
at all times.
ined so post
. 

was removed 
me:    

rn to before m

  
ris County, T

quipment and
ay 10, 2014.

of Ferrara 
of $684,232

hillips to the

ports. 

gular Meetin
uary 13th, 20
exas.  The 

2014 at 5:00

 

rtify that the
true and cor

he bulletin bo
tyofhumble.c
  Said Notic
ted continuo

from the of

me on this th

 
Texas

d Sale of Ser

 
Fire Appa

2.00 from Fe
 

e Insurance C
 

ng of the Cit
014 at 6:30 P

following s

0 P.M. 

e above Noti
rrect copy of
oard at City 
com.  The A
e and Agend

ously for at l

fficial postin
  by 

he  , day

 

rvices Agree

aratus MVP
errara Fire A

Committee.

ty Council o
P.M. at the 
subjects wil

ice of Meetin
f said Notice
Hall, 114 W

Agenda and N
da were post
least 72 hou

ng board at t
            

y of  

ement with E

P-750 Resc
Apparatus, In

of the City o
City Hall C

ll be discus

ng of the Go
e and that I p

West Higgins
Notice are r
ted on Febru
urs proceedi

the Humble 
 

 

ES&S for ge

ue Pumper
nc. 

of Humble, T
Council Cham
ssed, to wit

overning Bo
posted a tru
s, Humble, T
readily acces
uary 10th, 20
ng the sched

City Hall o
 

, 2014. 

eneral 

r and 

Texas 
mber, 
: See 

ody of 
e and 
Texas 
ssible 
014 at 
duled 

on the 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

MINUTES 

JANUARY 9TH, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 01-09-2013 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

JANUARY 9, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Allan Steagall  
    Councilmember Merle Aaron 

Councilmember Ray Calfee 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Councilmember Andy Curry 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Director of Public Works Barry Brock 
    Assistant Director of Finance Aimee Phillips  
    Chris Green, Crime Victim Coordinator 
              
VISITORS PRESENT:  Norman Funderburk 
    Juanita Steagall 
    Linda Aaron 
    David Pierce  
    Gwen Key 
     

Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a 
quorum present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Councilmember Merle Aaron offered the invocation and Boy Scout Troop 384 led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   
 

2. MINUTES – NOVEMBER 14, 2013 
Minutes of the council meeting held December 12, 2013 were presented to the Mayor and 
Councilmembers for approval.  Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council 
voted four (4) for and none (0) opposed to approve the Minutes of December 12th, 2013 as printed 
and circulated.   
 

3. FINANCIAL STATEMENT 



Minutes 01-09-2013 

The Financial Statement for December 2013 was presented to the Mayor and Councilmembers for 
approval.  Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted four (4) for and 
none (0) opposed to accept the Financial Statement for accounting purposes. 
 

4. CURRENT INVOICES 
Invoices were presented to the Mayor and Councilmembers for approval of payment. 
 
 Accounts Payable 
 General Fund    $   833,897.93 
 W/S Operating Fund   $   147,265.76 
 Special Revenue Fund   $     32,885.77 
 Red Light Camera Fund   $       2,756.71 
 Beautification Committee Fund  $          261.46 
 Projects    $   126,718.57 
 Total     $1,143,786.20 
 
 
Upon a motion made by Councilmember Aaron, the City Council voted four (4) for and none (0) 
opposed to pay the invoices.  
 

5. SPECIAL PRESENTATION OF AWARDS TO CHRISTMAS PARADE AND LIGHTING CONTEST WINNERS. 
Gwen Key, Chairperson of the Beautification Committee thanked the Grand Marshalls, Judges, staff, 
sponsors, and volunteers for their efforts in making the 2013 Christmas Parade a success.   
 
Ms. Key and Mayor McMannes presented plaques to each of the winners in the various categories 
for both the Christmas Parade as well as the Lighting Contest. 
 
Mayor McMannes recessed the meeting at 6:43 P.M. to allow those visitors wishing to leave, to do 
so. 
 
Mayor McMannes reconvened the meeting at 6:47 P.M. 
 

6. REQUEST TO ABANDON A PORTION OF AN EXISTING 40 FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 
LOCATED WITHIN THE W.B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS.  
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the abandonment.   
 
Upon a motion by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted four (4) for and none (0) opposed to 
abandon the Right-Of-Way. 
 

7. REQUEST BY UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD THROUGH ROAD SAFE TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, INC. TO 
TEMPORARILY CLOSE THE RAILROAD CROSSING AT MAIN STREET AND THE RAILROAD CROSSING 
AT 1ST STREET ON JANUARY 10, 2014; THE RAILROAD CROSSING AT HIGGINS STREET ON JANUARY 
11, 2014; AND THE RAILROAD CROSSING AT RANKIN ROAD ON JANUARY 7TH AND 8TH, 2014. 
City Manager Boeske noted that the closing schedule had been revised by closing 1st Street on 
Friday, January 10 and closing Main Street and Higgins Street on Saturday, January 11.  
 
Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted four (4) for and none (0) opposed 
to close the afore mentioned streets at the times stipulated.   



Minutes 01-09-2013 

8. REQUEST BY G.W. PHILLIPS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION THROUGH HDR|CLAUNCH & MILLER TO 
TEMPORARILY CLOSE ALL LANES OF TRAFFIC ON SOUTH HOUSTON AVENUE BETWEEN ISSAKS 
ROAD AND WILLOW STREET FOR SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS DURING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 
AS NEEDED. 
City Manager Boeske stated that because we do not know the exact dates yet, staff was asking for a 
pre-approval to allow the improvement project to continue without delay.   
 
Upon a motion by Councilmember Aaron, the City Council voted four (4) for and none (0) opposed 
to close all lanes of traffic on the afore mentioned street as necessary for seven days in February.  
 

9. ORDINANCE 14-728 ENCUMBERING FUNDS BUDGETED IN FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 FOR SPECIFIC 
PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS TO BE PERFORMED DURING FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014.  
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of encumbering the funds for the Civic Center Lighting 
Improvements project which was completed in December 2013.   
 
Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted four (4) for and none (0) opposed 
to adopted Ordinance 14-728 encumbering funds for specific property improvements.   
 

10. MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
Mayor McMannes stated the department reports were for information 
 

11. CORRESPONDENCE 
Mayor McMannes stated the correspondence was for information 
 

12. There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:49 P.M. on Thursday, January 9, 2014.   
 
 
        
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month of January 2014

General Fund:
Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
1/31/2014

Cash 362.98$             6,473,371.40$          
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 23,077.32          16,616,391.13          
Cash - METRO 570.76               7,081,755.48            
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 3,148.56            8,238,876.43            

Total 27,159.62          38,410,394.44          

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    2,681,937.56            
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 7,487.62            2,964,233.83            

Total 7,487.62            5,646,171.39            

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 111.69               1,301,387.74            

Total 111.69               1,301,387.74            

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    393,599.49               

Total -                    393,599.49               

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 20.19                 149,147.52               

Total 20.19                 149,147.52               

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    120,982.59               

Total -                    120,982.59               

Total All Funds:
Cash 1,045.43            18,053,034.26          
TexStar 20.19                 149,147.52               
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 33,713.50          27,819,501.39          
Total 34,779.12$       46,021,683.17$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-3-2013 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification
Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

1/16/2014 203,756.24         90,486.06               1,557.20           65,941.05       1,302.00         222,988.95         586,031.50$        

DECEMBER PURCHASE CARDS

62,874.19           20,828.57               375.25              1,789.06         540.00            86,407.07            

















Allison Jr, David 12/3/2013 12/5/2013 Batterson Truck Equipm Houston, TX 286

Arnold, Mark 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 12.99

Baucom, Billy 12/30/2013 12/31/2013 Alspaugh Ace Hardware Kingwood, TX 5.49
Baucom, Billy 12/30/2013 12/31/2013 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 29.56
Baucom, Billy 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 62.37
Baucom, Billy 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 2.33
Baucom, Billy 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 28.37
Baucom, Billy 12/9/2013 12/11/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1157.78
Baucom, Billy 12/9/2013 12/11/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 22.3

1308.2

Blake, Scott 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 125

Blanchard, Jackie 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Macy S East #0718 Humble, TX -24.98
Blanchard, Jackie 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Macy S East #0718 Humble, TX 147.29

122.31

Boeske, W 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Dickeys Tx-558 Humble, TX 109.9
Boeske, W 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 13
Boeske, W 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Www.Logmein.Com 888-326-2642, MA 74.57

197.47

Bradshaw, Melinda 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 144.97

Brock, Barry 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 19.99
Brock, Barry 12/6/2013 12/9/2013 Flying Saucer Pie Comp Houston, TX 573.75

593.74

Burt, Jack 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 Surveying Equipment Sp Houston, TX 438.25
Burt, Jack 12/4/2013 12/6/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 65

503.25

Campbell, Jason 12/21/2013 12/23/2013 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1494.14
Campbell, Jason 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111
Campbell, Jason 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.62
Campbell, Jason 12/4/2013 12/5/2013 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 305.43

1960.19

Cantu, Stephen 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 1332.01
Cantu, Stephen 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 350
Cantu, Stephen 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 692.5
Cantu, Stephen 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 2481.7
Cantu, Stephen 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 5.25

4861.46



Caruthers, Dougan 12/22/2013 12/24/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 13.3
Caruthers, Dougan 12/21/2013 12/23/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 35

48.3

Chambers, Vera 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 23
Chambers, Vera 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Dropbox 08884468396, CA 13.98
Chambers, Vera 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 75
Chambers, Vera 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 62.47

174.45

Clark, Kristen 12/30/2013 12/31/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 60.05

Coats, Carolyn 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 674.54
Coats, Carolyn 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 41.63
Coats, Carolyn 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 24.58

740.75

Coombs, Clint 12/30/2013 12/31/2013 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 103.2
Coombs, Clint 12/26/2013 12/30/2013 Cvspharmacy #6761  Q03 Humble, TX 4.5
Coombs, Clint 12/26/2013 12/30/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.94
Coombs, Clint 12/26/2013 12/30/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 30.84
Coombs, Clint 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 23.85
Coombs, Clint 12/19/2013 12/23/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.67
Coombs, Clint 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 67.65
Coombs, Clint 12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 25

289.65

Corrales, Sergio 12/10/2013 12/12/2013 Montharris Industries Magnolia, TX -1303.14
Corrales, Sergio 12/8/2013 12/10/2013 Montharris Industries Magnolia, TX 1303.14

0

Cuellar, Angel 12/18/2013 12/19/2013 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 10.41
Cuellar, Angel 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 133.92
Cuellar, Angel 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Hd Supply Waterworks 1 Houston, TX 2307.34
Cuellar, Angel 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.39
Cuellar, Angel 12/4/2013 12/6/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1504

3982.06

Culp, Joseph 12/2/2013 12/5/2013 Sirchie Finger Print L Youngsvill Nc, NC 984.3

Davidson, Kathleen 12/15/2013 12/16/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 60.84
Davidson, Kathleen 12/15/2013 12/16/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 14.49
Davidson, Kathleen 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 39.91

115.24



Davis, Ray 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 Dirt Cheap Mulch Compa Humble, TX 22.5
Davis, Ray 12/16/2013 12/18/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 81.62
Davis, Ray 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 137.09
Davis, Ray 12/4/2013 12/5/2013 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 48.8
Davis, Ray 12/4/2013 12/6/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 224

514.01

Dawes, Delbert 12/21/2013 12/23/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 30
Dawes, Delbert 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 35

65

Diaz, Theresa 11/27/2013 12/2/2013 Abc Home And Commercia 713-7309500, TX 128.75

Domilos, Willis 12/18/2013 12/23/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 65

Elliott, Sandra 12/4/2013 12/6/2013 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 65.75
Elliott, Sandra 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Kroger #318 Humble, TX 15.57
Elliott, Sandra 12/1/2013 12/2/2013 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 87.16

168.48

Emerson, Kevin 12/26/2013 12/27/2013 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 67.26
Emerson, Kevin 11/30/2013 12/2/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 143.46

210.72

Fillmore, Steve 12/18/2013 12/19/2013 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 54.8
Fillmore, Steve 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 80
Fillmore, Steve 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 143.06
Fillmore, Steve 12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Humble Camera Center Humble, TX 50

327.86

Flores, Teodulo 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 275.4
Flores, Teodulo 12/9/2013 12/11/2013 Ajs Small Engine Repai Humble, TX 38.82

314.22

Flynt, Michael 12/18/2013 12/18/2013 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 122.52

Folsom, Cindy 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 Events Plus Conroe, TX 239
Folsom, Cindy 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX -310
Folsom, Cindy 12/1/2013 12/3/2013 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX 310

239

Franks, Joe 12/26/2013 12/27/2013 4imprint 877-4467746, WI 193.02
Franks, Joe 12/18/2013 12/19/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 721.44
Franks, Joe 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 25.95
Franks, Joe 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 The Cad Zone, Inc. Beaverton, OR 675

1615.41



Ganyo, Mark 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1605.81
Ganyo, Mark 12/18/2013 12/20/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1642.38
Ganyo, Mark 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 405.8
Ganyo, Mark 12/16/2013 12/18/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 19.5
Ganyo, Mark 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 19.8
Ganyo, Mark 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 412.99
Ganyo, Mark 12/10/2013 12/12/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 49.45
Ganyo, Mark 12/10/2013 12/12/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 58.56
Ganyo, Mark 12/9/2013 12/11/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1165.44
Ganyo, Mark 12/3/2013 12/5/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 59.34
Ganyo, Mark 12/2/2013 12/4/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 2018.05

7457.12

Gill, Patricia 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 154.76
Gill, Patricia 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 52.5
Gill, Patricia 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 117.96
Gill, Patricia 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 392.9

718.12

Gonzalez, Victor 12/21/2013 12/23/2013 Tractor Supply Co #172 Cleveland, TX 119.97

Gosselin, John 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 Engraving Awards & Gif Laconia, NH 493.35

Green, Christine 12/18/2013 12/19/2013 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 14.85
Green, Christine 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Fedex 797350286050 Memphis, TN 8.68
Green, Christine 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 Golf Cars Of Houston Kingwood, TX 440
Green, Christine 12/6/2013 12/9/2013 Northwest Communicatio Houston, TX 100
Green, Christine 12/1/2013 12/2/2013 Atascocita Hardware, L Humble, TX 23.27

586.8

Hastings Jr, Tommy 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 65

Hosler, Thomas 12/18/2013 12/23/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 35
Hosler, Thomas 12/16/2013 12/18/2013 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 459
Hosler, Thomas 12/13/2013 12/13/2013 Competitive Choice Inc 713-838-1144, TX 268
Hosler, Thomas 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 254.86

1016.86

Hottman, Adam 12/3/2013 12/5/2013 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 98.9

Johnson Iii, Louis 12/30/2013 12/31/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 67.43
Johnson Iii, Louis 12/23/2013 12/24/2013 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 749
Johnson Iii, Louis 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 749
Johnson Iii, Louis 12/18/2013 12/19/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 113.02

1678.45



Johnson, Clinton 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 101.61
Johnson, Clinton 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 3.99
Johnson, Clinton 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 21.48
Johnson, Clinton 12/3/2013 12/5/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.98
Johnson, Clinton 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 12.37

163.43

Kellar, Chancey 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.52
Kellar, Chancey 12/18/2013 12/20/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.54
Kellar, Chancey 12/18/2013 12/20/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 88.89
Kellar, Chancey 12/18/2013 12/20/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.6
Kellar, Chancey 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 119
Kellar, Chancey 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 161
Kellar, Chancey 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.11
Kellar, Chancey 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 92.43
Kellar, Chancey 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 56.43
Kellar, Chancey 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -92.43

499.09

Lee, Daniel 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 38.98
Lee, Daniel 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Precision Delta Corp 06627562810, MS 1459.5

1498.48

Legoudes, Melissa 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 155.64
Legoudes, Melissa 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 Cuevas Distribution In Fort Worth, TX 522
Legoudes, Melissa 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 266.44
Legoudes, Melissa 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 143.74
Legoudes, Melissa 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 50.18
Legoudes, Melissa 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 82.28
Legoudes, Melissa 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Target        00014571 Humble, TX 39.71
Legoudes, Melissa 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 12
Legoudes, Melissa 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 118.59
Legoudes, Melissa 12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 1154.48
Legoudes, Melissa 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 69
Legoudes, Melissa 12/4/2013 12/5/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 296.99
Legoudes, Melissa 12/4/2013 12/6/2013 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 116.95
Legoudes, Melissa 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 20.76
Legoudes, Melissa 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Kroger #364 Spring, TX 188.96

3237.72

Legoudes, Michael 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 4.58
Legoudes, Michael 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 Tms Mohammed H Siddiqu Humble, TX 15.61
Legoudes, Michael 11/22/2013 12/5/2013 Fraud-Safecart.Com Driver -29.95
Legoudes, Michael 11/22/2013 12/5/2013 Fraud-Safecart Optimizer -29.95

-39.71



Love, Kenneth 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 654.95
Love, Kenneth 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 179.85
Love, Kenneth 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 386.65
Love, Kenneth 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 10
Love, Kenneth 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 59.95

1291.4

Luscomb, Brian 12/18/2013 12/20/2013 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 99.99

Martin, Mark 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 272.5
Martin, Mark 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Neopost New England 08602760276, CT 272.75

545.25

Martinez, Fidel 12/23/2013 12/24/2013 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7
Martinez, Fidel 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 26.96
Martinez, Fidel 12/6/2013 12/9/2013 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 35.78

69.74

Mccaa, George 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Airline Venetian Blind Houston, TX 130
Mccaa, George 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.41
Mccaa, George 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.97
Mccaa, George 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.97
Mccaa, George 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 15.38
Mccaa, George 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 66.06
Mccaa, George 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.87
Mccaa, George 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 3.18
Mccaa, George 12/4/2013 12/6/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.87

270.71

Meadows, Gordon 12/2/2013 12/4/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 636.94
Meadows, Gordon 12/2/2013 12/4/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 214.59

851.53

Michaud, Paula 12/30/2013 12/31/2013 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 4027.67
Michaud, Paula 12/30/2013 12/31/2013 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 1287.12
Michaud, Paula 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 417.74
Michaud, Paula 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 130.64
Michaud, Paula 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 433.56
Michaud, Paula 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 50.26
Michaud, Paula 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 391.25
Michaud, Paula 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 116.84
Michaud, Paula 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 105.82
Michaud, Paula 12/4/2013 12/5/2013 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 104.5
Michaud, Paula 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 160.24

7225.64



Mittag, Jeremy 12/29/2013 12/30/2013 Hhl Retail - Nutribull 855-346-8874, CA 150.39
Mittag, Jeremy 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 1111
Mittag, Jeremy 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 K & S Sportswear 2818522918, TX 559.76
Mittag, Jeremy 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Bulk Industries, Inc 800-541-3197, CA 380.88
Mittag, Jeremy 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 71.76
Mittag, Jeremy 12/9/2013 12/11/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 85.87
Mittag, Jeremy 12/6/2013 12/9/2013 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 1440
Mittag, Jeremy 12/4/2013 12/6/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 17.14
Mittag, Jeremy 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 39.99
Mittag, Jeremy 12/3/2013 12/5/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 101.91
Mittag, Jeremy 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 950

4908.7

Mittag, Rocky 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Jwj Hps Catalog 800-322-7288, SC 590.5

Moreno, Edis 12/18/2013 12/20/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 95.82

Naquin, Leroy 12/16/2013 12/18/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.97
Naquin, Leroy 12/16/2013 12/18/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -11.98
Naquin, Leroy 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 37.66
Naquin, Leroy 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Suncoast Learning Syst Cleveland, GA 235
Naquin, Leroy 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Suncoast Learning Syst Cleveland, GA 235
Naquin, Leroy 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 265.48
Naquin, Leroy 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1465.3

2246.43

Neeley, William 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Lone Star Products & E Houston, TX 111.6
Neeley, William 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 205
Neeley, William 12/26/2013 12/30/2013 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 14.67
Neeley, William 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 34.98
Neeley, William 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 43.89
Neeley, William 12/10/2013 12/12/2013 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 126.08
Neeley, William 12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 112.97
Neeley, William 12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 47.92
Neeley, William 11/27/2013 12/2/2013 Hydradyne Tad 110 713-9378111, TX 482.13

1179.24

Niemeyer, Eugene 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 Scott Equipment Inc 713-686-7268, TX 135.2

Nykaza, James 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 231.85
Nykaza, James 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 9.84

241.69

Ortiz, Raul 12/12/2013 12/16/2013 Party City 175 Humble, TX 2509.92



Outlaw, Gary 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 124
Outlaw, Gary 12/26/2013 12/30/2013 Agape Overhead Doors A Humble, TX 2010
Outlaw, Gary 12/23/2013 12/24/2013 Hobart Service-Cw 9373323000, OH 106.2
Outlaw, Gary 12/16/2013 12/18/2013 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 934.8
Outlaw, Gary 12/9/2013 12/11/2013 Agape Overhead Doors A Humble, TX 735
Outlaw, Gary 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Daryls Detailing Humble, TX 100
Outlaw, Gary 12/3/2013 12/5/2013 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 437.73
Outlaw, Gary 12/2/2013 12/4/2013 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 49
Outlaw, Gary 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 15.29

4512.02

Outlaw, Martha 12/23/2013 12/27/2013 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 12
Outlaw, Martha 12/20/2013 12/26/2013 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 1214.01

1226.01

Ower, Teresa 12/24/2013 12/26/2013 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 336

Pearson, Ray 12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7

Pennington, Robert 12/23/2013 12/24/2013 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 13
Pennington, Robert 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Vsihp 800 424 8741 219-845-4473, IN 11.43
Pennington, Robert 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Vsihp 800 424 8741 219-845-4473, IN 57.35
Pennington, Robert 12/18/2013 12/19/2013 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 769.98
Pennington, Robert 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Paladin Auto Specialti Humble, TX 80
Pennington, Robert 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 75.62
Pennington, Robert 12/6/2013 12/9/2013 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 183.99
Pennington, Robert 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 8

1199.37

Peters, Richard 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 12.98
Peters, Richard 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 6.29
Peters, Richard 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 6.29
Peters, Richard 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 12.98
Peters, Richard 12/7/2013 12/9/2013 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 12.98

51.52

Pizzitola, Michael 12/10/2013 12/12/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.74

Poindexter, Gary 12/19/2013 12/20/2013 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 272
Poindexter, Gary 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 422
Poindexter, Gary 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.54
Poindexter, Gary 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.87
Poindexter, Gary 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 Industrial Disposal Su 2102273441, TX 307.65
Poindexter, Gary 12/4/2013 12/6/2013 Holmes Smokehouse Houston, TX 224.25

1265.31



Price, Charissa 12/23/2013 12/26/2013 Nena 703-812-4600, VA 92
Price, Charissa 12/23/2013 12/26/2013 Nena 703-812-4600, VA 92
Price, Charissa 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 12.98

196.98

Rhodes, Victoria 12/24/2013 12/24/2013 Tab Productsjeter Sys 920-387-1845, WI 214.58
Rhodes, Victoria 12/19/2013 12/20/2013 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL -15.97
Rhodes, Victoria 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 62.37
Rhodes, Victoria 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Helens Humble Flower 281-446-3035, TX 106
Rhodes, Victoria 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 13.45
Rhodes, Victoria 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 62.78
Rhodes, Victoria 12/11/2013 12/12/2013 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 120
Rhodes, Victoria 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 Meyer Dunlap Llc 214-3588900, TX 740.77
Rhodes, Victoria 12/10/2013 12/11/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 61.93
Rhodes, Victoria 12/9/2013 12/11/2013 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 209.6

1575.51

Richard, Dale 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 240.4
Richard, Dale 12/19/2013 12/23/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 51.8
Richard, Dale 12/18/2013 12/20/2013 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 250
Richard, Dale 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 22.58
Richard, Dale 12/17/2013 12/17/2013 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 24
Richard, Dale 12/13/2013 12/13/2013 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 206.04
Richard, Dale 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 140.48

935.3

Rodriguez, Jose 12/18/2013 12/19/2013 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 157.48
Rodriguez, Jose 12/18/2013 12/19/2013 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 499.99
Rodriguez, Jose 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 5.99
Rodriguez, Jose 12/16/2013 12/18/2013 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 30.17
Rodriguez, Jose 12/16/2013 12/18/2013 Northern Tool Equip Tx Houston, TX 73
Rodriguez, Jose 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 64.96
Rodriguez, Jose 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 101.94
Rodriguez, Jose 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 179.76
Rodriguez, Jose 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 14.64
Rodriguez, Jose 12/4/2013 12/5/2013 Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 887.02
Rodriguez, Jose 12/3/2013 12/5/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 119.37
Rodriguez, Jose 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 40

2174.32

Schultz, Jacob 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 141.84
Schultz, Jacob 12/26/2013 12/27/2013 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 99.99
Schultz, Jacob 12/17/2013 12/19/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.93
Schultz, Jacob 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 1740
Schultz, Jacob 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 105.76
Schultz, Jacob 12/6/2013 12/9/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 188.39



Schultz, Jacob 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 40.17
2339.08

Scott, Randy 12/23/2013 12/24/2013 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 285
Scott, Randy 12/18/2013 12/20/2013 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 31.98
Scott, Randy 12/9/2013 12/10/2013 Texas Litter Control Spring, TX 95

411.98

Stephens, Philisa 12/10/2013 12/10/2013 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1416.27

Stuebe, Jason 12/19/2013 12/20/2013 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 144.2
Stuebe, Jason 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 23.2
Stuebe, Jason 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 1160
Stuebe, Jason 12/17/2013 12/18/2013 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 98
Stuebe, Jason 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo 281-3601364, TX 75
Stuebe, Jason 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo 281-3601364, TX 149.9
Stuebe, Jason 12/13/2013 12/13/2013 Notepads Your Way Lc 404-630-9991, GA 185.64
Stuebe, Jason 12/12/2013 12/13/2013 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 825
Stuebe, Jason 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Houston Garden Ctrs 35 Kingwood, TX 70
Stuebe, Jason 11/29/2013 12/2/2013 Ll Bean Mailorder 800-3414341, ME 34.95

2765.89

Sutton, Tyson 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Oak Ridge Animal Clini Spring, TX 444.95
Sutton, Tyson 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Elite K-9 Inc. 02705545515, KY 41.41
Sutton, Tyson 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Petco 479     63504799 Humble, TX 44.99
Sutton, Tyson 11/30/2013 12/2/2013 Petco 463     63504633 The Woodlands, TX 29.99

561.34

Taska, Allison 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 1635.66
Taska, Allison 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 70.8
Taska, Allison 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 Custom Built Awards Humble, TX 5

1711.46

Tullos, Bradley 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 6.74
Tullos, Bradley 12/27/2013 12/30/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 30.36
Tullos, Bradley 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 44.97
Tullos, Bradley 12/11/2013 12/13/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.4
Tullos, Bradley 12/10/2013 12/12/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 249
Tullos, Bradley 12/10/2013 12/12/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.74
Tullos, Bradley 12/10/2013 12/12/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 70.4

456.61

Turner, Kathy 12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 138.4

Villa, Joel 12/19/2013 12/20/2013 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 49.98
Villa, Joel 12/19/2013 12/20/2013 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 49.98



Villa, Joel 12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 87.75
Villa, Joel 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.91
Villa, Joel 12/5/2013 12/9/2013 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.91
Villa, Joel 12/4/2013 12/5/2013 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 822.15
Villa, Joel 12/4/2013 12/5/2013 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 156.68
Villa, Joel 12/3/2013 12/4/2013 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 627.3
Villa, Joel 12/2/2013 12/3/2013 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 201.68

2072.34

Waldroup, Bryan 12/18/2013 12/23/2013 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 130

Waldroup, Cynthia 12/20/2013 12/23/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 51.96
Waldroup, Cynthia 12/16/2013 12/17/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 49.95

101.91

Walker, Brandy 12/30/2013 12/31/2013 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 69.99
Walker, Brandy 12/19/2013 12/20/2013 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 171.54

241.53

Watkins, Wyatt 12/13/2013 12/16/2013 Prezi Inc 8558577394, CA 59

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 12/26/2013 12/27/2013 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 299.99

Wrobliske, Edward 12/26/2013 12/27/2013 Tlo 05619884200, FL 2.5

Zavala, Sylvia 12/2/2013 12/4/2013 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, NJ 75



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION BY FBI TO HUMBLE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION TO MS. 

LYNETTE CALFEE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING  

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

ORDINANCE 14-729  

ORDERING A GENERAL ELECTION ON MAY 

10, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-729 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON 

MAY 10, 2014, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A CITY 

COUNCILMEMBER PLACE 3, A CITY COUNCILMEMBER PLACE 4, AND A 

CITY COUNCILMEMBER PLACE 5, BY THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE 

CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS; ESTABLISHING EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS 

AND POLLING PLACES FOR THIS ELECTION; AND MAKING PROVISIONS 

FOR CONDUCTING THE ELECTION.   

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1. A general election is ordered to be held by the City of Humble (the “City”) at the polling 

place and election precinct within the corporate limits of the City, as hereinafter 
designated, on May 10, 2014 from the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  At this election, 
the qualified voters of the City will elect a City Councilmember for place three, a City 
Councilmember for place four, and a City Councilmember for place five with each 
position having a term of two years.   

 
SECTION 2.  Should any candidate in the general election fail to receive a majority vote, then in that 

event a runoff election shall be ordered for every place in the general election to which no 
one was elected as required by Article II. Section 2 of the City Charter.  In the event it 
becomes necessary to conduct a runoff election the runoff election and canvass of returns 
shall be conducted in accordance with Section 2.025 of the Election Code.  

 
SECTION 3.  The entire corporate limits of the City shall constitute one election precinct and the 

polling place for said election shall be City Hall located at 114 West Higgins, Humble, 
Texas.  

 
SECTION 4. Early voting shall be conducted by personal appearance and by mail.  The period for 

early voting by personal appearance for the general election shall be April 28 through 
May 6, 2014.  Optical scan ballots shall be used for early voting by mail and for early 
voting by personal appearance.  The Early Voting Clerk for said elections shall be the 
City Secretary or his designee.  He shall determine the number of election workers to be 
hired and arrange for training of all election workers.  Early voting by personal 
appearance for the general election shall be conducted at City Hall, 114 W. Higgins, 
Humble, Texas  

 
 April 28 – May 2  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
 Monday – Friday 
 
 May 5 – May 6   7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 
 Monday – Tuesday.  
 
SECTION 5. Early voting by mail ballot shall be conducted in accordance with applicable provisions 

of the Texas Election Code.  The address of 114 W. Higgins Street, Humble, Texas 
77044, shall be the early voting clerk’s mailing address to which ballot applications and 
ballots voted by mail may be sent for the City. 



SECTION 6. All early votes and other votes to be processed in accordance with early voting 
procedures pursuant to the Texas Election Code shall be delivered to the Early Voting 
Ballot Board.  Early votes shall be counted at the Central Counting Station.  The Early 
Voting Ballot Board shall perform in accordance with applicable provisions of the 
Election Code. 

 
SECTION 7. Optical Scan Ballots, shall be utilized in connection with the election.   
 
SECTION 8. The City Secretary will appoint the Early Voting Ballot Board, a Presiding Judge of the 

Central Counting Station, and election clerks. 
 
SECTION 9. The election will be held in accordance with the provisions of the Charter and Ordinances 

of the City of Humble and the laws of the State of Texas. 
 
SECTION 10. Notice of the election, including a Spanish translation thereof, will be published at least 

once in a newspaper published in Humble on or after April 10, 2014 and on or before 
April 30, 2014, and will be posted on the bulletin board at City Hall on or before April 
18, 2014. 

 
SECTION 11. A writ of election as required by the Texas Election Code will be delivered on or before 

April 25, 2014 by the City Secretary to the presiding and alternate judges of the election. 
 
SECTION 12. The rate of compensation to be paid to the election judge shall be $11.00 per hour.  The 

rate of compensation to be paid to the clerks, and assistants to the election judge for 
services rendered during the election shall be no more than $9.00 per hour. 

 
SECTION 13. The additional compensation to be paid to the election judge who delivers returns of the 

election is established at $25.00. 
 
SECTION 14. If any portion of this Ordinance is held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 

remaining provisions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 15. That this ordinance shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 13th day of February, 2014. 
 
       
      APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 
 

NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION TO  

ALL QUALIFIED VOTERS WITHIN THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS 

 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS  § 
 
TO THE REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS: 
 
1. A general election will be held on May 10, 2014 for the purpose of electing a City Councilmember 

Place 3, a City Councilmember Place 4, and a City Councilmember Place 5. 
 
2. The entire corporate limits of the City shall constitute one election precinct and the polling place for 

said election shall be City Hall located at 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas. 
 

3. The polls will be open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on Election Day. 
 

4. Early voting shall be conducted by personal appearance and by mail.  The period for early voting by 
personal appearance for the general election shall be April 28 through May 6, 2014.  Optical scan 
ballots shall be used for early voting by mail and for early voting by personal appearance.  The Early 
Voting Clerk for said elections shall be the City Secretary or his designee.  He shall determine the 
number of election workers to be hired and arrange for training of all election workers.  Early voting 
by personal appearance for the general election shall be conducted at City Hall, 114 W. Higgins, 
Humble, Texas  

 
 April 28 – May 2  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
 Monday – Friday 
 
 May 5 – May 6  7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 
 Monday – Tuesday.  
 
 Requests for application to vote by mail can be made by contacting the Early Voting Clerk at the 

following address: Jason Stuebe, City Secretary, 114 W. Higgins Street, Humble, Texas or at the 
city’s website located at www.cityofhumble.net.  

 
Applications for a ballot by mail must be received no later than the close of business on May 1, 2014 
at 5:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
   
         Jason Stuebe 
         City Secretary 



CIUDAD DE HUMBLE 

 

ORDENANZA NO. 14-729 

 

UNA ORDENANZA AUTORIZANDO ELECCIONES GENERALES A 

CELEBRARSE EL 10 DE MAYO DE 2014, CON EL PROPÓSITO DE ELEGIR A 

UN MIEMBRO DEL CONSEJO, NÚMERO 3, UN MIEMBRO DEL CONSEJO, 

NÚMERO 4, UN MIEMBRO DEL CONSEJO, NÚMERO 5, PRO LOS 

VOTANTES CALIFCADOS DE LA CIUDAD DE HUMBLE; ESTABLECIENDO 

LOS CENTROS DE VOTACIONES TEMPRANAS Y CENTROS DE 

VOTACIONES PARA EL DÍA DE LAS ELECCIONES; Y LOS ARREGLOS 

NECESARIOS PARA DIRIGIR DICHAS ELECCIONES. 

 

POR LO TANTO, EL CONSEJO DE LA CIUDAD DE HUMBLE, TEXAS 

ORDENA LO SIGUIENTE: 

 

SECCIÓN 1. Se ordenan elecciones generals a celebrarse para la Ciudad de Humble (la “Ciudad”) en 
los diferentes centros de votaciones y distritos electorales dentro de los limites corporativos de la Ciudad, 
como se designa en este document, el 10 de mayo de 2014 de las 7:00 a.m. a las 7:00 p.m.  En estas 
elecciones, los votantes calificados de la Ciudad elegirán a un Miembro del Consejo para el Puesto 
número 3, un Miembro del Consejo para el Puesto número 4, un Miembro del Consejo para el Puesto 
número 5.  Cada puesto servirá un término de dos años.  
 
SECCIÓN 2. Si algún candidato en las elecciones generals no recibiese una mayoría de votos, entonces 
en esa occasion se ordenarán elecciones de segunda vuelta para cada puesto en las elecciones generals en 
las cuales nadie fue elegido como se require en la Sección 2 de los Estatutos de la Ciudad.  En el caso de 
que sea necesario llevar a cabo un segunda vuelta electoral la segunda vuelta electoral y escrutinio de los 
rendimientos se llevarán a cabo de conformidad con la Sección 2.025 del Código de Elecciones.   
 
SECCIÓN 3. Los limites corporativos enteras de la ciudad, ésta constiuirá un distrito electoral y el 
lugar de votación para dicha eleccion sera el Ayuntamiento ubicado en 114 West Higgins, Humble, 
Texas. 
 
SECCIÓN 4. Las elecciones tempranas se realizerán en persona y por correo.  El period para las 
votaciones tempranas en persona para las elecciones generals sera del 28 de abril al 6 de mayo de 2014.  
Las boletas electorales de escaneo óptico serán utlizadas para las votaciones tempranas por correo y para 
la votacíón anticipada en persona. Anticipada para dicha elección será el Secretario de la Ciudad o su 
designado. Se determinará el número de trabajadores electorales para ser contratado y se encargará de la 
formación de todos los trabajadores electorales. La votación anticipada en persona para la elección 
general, se llevará a cabo en el City Hall, 114 W. Higgins, Humble, Texas 
 
abril 28 – mayo 2  8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m. 
lunes – viernes 
 
mayo 5 – mayo 6  7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 
lunes – martes 
 
SECCIÓN 5. Las Elecciones Tempranas por correo serán dirigidas de acuerdo con las provisiones 
aplicables del Código de Elecciones de Texas.  La dirección siguiente: 114 W. Higgins, Humble, Texas, 
sera la dirección de correo del official de elecciones tempranas a donde se podrán enviar las solicitudes y 
las boletas con votos emitidos para la Ciudad. 



SECCIÓN 6. Todos los votos anticipados y otros votos a ser procesados de acuerdo con los 
procedimientos de las votaciones tempranas conforme el Código de Elecciones de Texas serán entregados 
a la Junta de Boleta de Votaciones Tempranas en la oficina del Secretaria de la Ciudad.  Los votos 
anticipados serán contados en la estación central de conteo, La Junta de Boleta de Votaciones Tempranas 
desempeñará su cargo de acuerdo con las provisiones aplicables del Código de Elecciones. 
 
SECCIÓN 7. Las boletas electorales de escaneo óptico se utilizarán para llevar a cabo la elección.   
 
SECCIÓN 8. La Secretaria de la Ciudad nombrará la Junta de Votación Temprana para votar, un Juez 
Presidente de la Estación Central de Escrutinio y secretaries electorales.  
 
SECCIÓN 9. Las elecciones se celebrarán de acuerdo con las provisiones de los Estatutos y 
Ordenanzas de la Ciudad de Humble y con las leyes del Estado de Texas. 
 
SECCIÓN 10. La Notificación de las Elecciones, incluyendo la respetiva traducción al idioma español, 
se publicará por lo menos un vcz en un periódico publicado en Humble el dia 10 de abril de 2014 ó 
después de esa fecha y el dia 30 de abril de 2014 ó antes de esa fecha, y se colocará en el tablero de avisos 
de la Municipalidad el día 18 de abril de 2014 ó antes de esa fecha.  
 
SECCIÓN 11. Una orden de elecciones, requerida por el Código de Elecciones de Texas, sera entregada 
el dia 25 de abril de 2014, ó antes de esa fecha, por el Secretaria de la Ciudad al juez que preside y a los 
jueces alternos de cada celebrar elecciones.  
 
SECCIÓN 12.  La tasa de la indemnización a pagar al juez electoral será de $ 11.00 por hora. La tasa de 
compensación que se pagará a los empleados y asistentes a la juez de la elección por los servicios 
prestados durante la elección se realizará no más de $ 9.00 por hora. 
 
SECCIÓN 13. La compensación adicional a pagarles a los jueces que entregan los resultados de la 
elección sera de $25.00. 
 
SECCIÓN 14. Si alguna parte de esta Ordenanza se considera inválida por una corte de jurisdicción 
competente, las provisiones restantes de esta Ordenanza permanecerán en vigencia plena. 
 
SECCIÓN 15. Que esta ordenanza entrará en efecto inmediatamente después de adoptada. 
 
APROBADA Y ADOPTADA por el Consejo de la Ciudad de Humble el 13th día del mes de febrero de 
2014. 
 
       APROBADA: 
 
 
             
       Donnie McMannes, Alcalde  
 
DOY FE: 
 

 
 
Jason Stuebe, Secretaria de la Ciudad 
 
 



 
 

NOTIFICACIÓN DE ELECCIONES GENERALES A TODOS LOS VOTANTES 

CALIFICADOS QUE RESIDEN DENTRO O DE LA CIUDAD DE HUMBLE, TEXAS 

 
ESTADO DE TEXAS  § 
    § 
CONDADO DE HARRIS § 
 
A LOS VOTANTES REGISTRADOS DE LA CIUDAD DE HUMBLE, TEXAS: 
 
1. Se celebrarán elecciones generals el 10 de mayo de 2014 con el propósito de elegir a un Miembro del 

Consejo, Puesto número 3, un Miembro del Consejo, Puesto número 4, un Miembro del Consejo, 
Puesto número 5. 

 
2. Los limites corporativos enteras de la ciudad, ésta constituirá un distrito electoral y el lugar de 

votación para dicha elección sera el Ayuntamiento ubicado en 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas. 
 
3. Los centros de votaciones abrirán desde las 7:00 a.m. hasta las 7:00 p.m. el Día de las Elecciones. 
 
4. Las elecciones tempranas se realizerán en persona y por correo.  El periodo para las votaciones 

tempranas en persona para las elecciones generals sera del 28 de abril al 6 de mayo de 2014.  Las 
boletas electorales de escaneo óptico serán utlizadas para las votaciones tempranas por correo y para 
la votacíón anticipada en persona. Anticipada para dicha elección será el Secretario de la Ciudad o su 
designado. Se determinará el número de trabajadores electorales para ser contratado y se encargará de 
la formación de todos los trabajadores electorales. La votación anticipada en persona para la elección 
general, se llevará a cabo en el City Hall, 114 W. Higgins, Humble, Texas 

 
 abril 28 – mayo 2  8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m. 
 lunes – viernes 
 
 mayo 5 – mayo 6  7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 
 lunes – martes 
 
 Las solicitudes para votar por correo se podrán enviar al Oficial de Votaciones Tempranas a la 

dirección siguiente: Jason Stuebe, Secretaria de la Ciudad, 114 W. Higgins Street, Humble, Texas, 
 ó en el sitio web de la ciudad situada en www.cityofhumble.net.   

 
Las solicitudes para votar por correo deben ser recibidas no más tarde del cierre de las operaciones el 
1 de mayo de 2014 5:00 p.m. 

 
 
   
 
         Jason Stuebe 
         Secretaria de la Ciudad 

http://www.cityofhumble.net/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

ORDINANCE 14-730  

AMENDING “JUNKED VEHICLE” ORDINANCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
February 10, 2014 
 
To: Hon. Mayor and Council 
 
From: Jason Stuebe, City Secretary  
 
Re: Item  X – Ordinance 14-730  
 
The Code of Ordinances currently defines a “Junked Vehicle” as one that is self-propelled and 
does not have lawfully attached to it an unexpired license plate or a valid motor vehicle 
inspection certificate, among other requirements.   In 2007, the legislature amended the 
Transportation Code and the state’s definition of “Junked Vehicles” by replacing the “or” with 
“and.”   
 
This ordinance will simply amend our Code of Ordinances to align with state law and provide for 
more effective abatement of junked vehicles. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 

114 WEST HIGGINS ● HUMBLE, TEXAS ● 77338 ● (281) 446-3061 ● FAX (281) 446-7843 

OFFICE OF THE 
CITY SECRETARY 



 
CITY OF HUMBLE 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-730 

 
AN ORDINANCE  AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, BY AMENDING CHAPTER 16, ENVIRONMENT, 
ARTICLE II, JUNKED VEHICLES,  SECTION 19, DEFINITIONS, 
SUBSECTION 2(A) AND 2(B); AND MAKING OTHER FINDINGS AND 
PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 16, Article II, Section 19, defines a “Junked Vehicle” as meaning a motor 
vehicle as defined in V.T.C.A, Transportation Code §683.071: 

  
 “1) That is self-propelled; 
   2) Does not have lawfully attached to it:  

a. An unexpired license plate; or 
b. A valid motor vehicle inspection certificate; and” 

 
WHEREAS, The 80th Legislature adopted and the Governor did sign Senate Bill 350 amending 
 Section 683.071 of the Transportation Code amending the definition of a “junked 
 vehicle” as:  
 
 “’Junked vehicle’ means a vehicle that is self-propelled and: 

(1) Does not have lawfully attached to it: 
(A) an unexpired license plate; and  
(B) a valid motor vehicle inspection certificate” and; 

 
WHEREAS,  The City Council desires to amend the Code of Ordinances to reflect the change in state 

 law; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. The facts and matters of finding set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are hereby 

found to be true and correct. 
 
SECTION 2.  Chapter 16, Environment, Article II, Junked Vehicles, Section 19, Definitions of the 

Code of Ordinances of the City of Humble, Texas is hereby amended as follows: 
 
  “Junked vehicle means a motor vehicle as defined in V.T.C.A, Transportation Code 

§683.071: 
 

(1) That is self-propelled; 
(2) Does not have lawfully attached to it: 

a. An unexpired license plate; and or; 
b. A valid motor vehicle inspection certificate; and” 

 
SECTION 3.  In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the 

application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged 
invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, 
impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part of provision hereof other than 



the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of 
Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same 
notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts.  

 
SECTION 4. Upon the passage of this ordinance, the City Secretary is ordered to publish this 

Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of Article II Section 13 of the Charter of the 
City of Humble and to note on this Ordinance and on the record thereof the fact that this 
Ordinance has been published as required by the Charter, including the date of such 
publication. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 13th day of February, 2014. 
 
       
      APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 

 
 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS PUBLISHED IN THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF THE CITY OF 
HUMBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 13 OF THE 
CHARTER OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS ON: 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

RESOLUTION 14-732  

AUTHORIZING CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENT WITH 

UPRR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-732 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD FOR LOCATING AN 
ENCASED POTABLE WATER PIPELINE THROUGH UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-
WAY 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Humble wishes to complete improvements to Higgins Street that include 

locating a 13.2 inch encased pipeline for transporting and conveying potable water 
through Union Pacific Railroad Right-Of-Way at the Higgins Street crossing; now, 
therefore 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 
Section 1:  That the facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this resolution be, and 

they are hereby, adopted ratified, and confirmed. 
 
Section 2: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a Pipeline Crossing 

Agreement with Union Pacific Railroad on behalf of the City of Humble.  
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 13th day of February 2014. 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #10 

 

APPROVAL OF TPG WILL CLAYTON 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #11 

 

APPROVAL OF RENTAL AND SERVICE 

AGREEMENT WITH ES&S 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                                     ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE

Quantity Item Description Price

Model 100 Precinct Scanner:

2 Model 100 (Includes Scanner, Ballot Box with Diverter, and PCMCIA Card) Included

2 Paper Roll Included

2 Seals Included

Ballot Marking Device:

1 AutoMARK Voter Assist Terminal with Transport Case (Includes Terminal, Ink Cartridge, 512MB 

Flashcard, Headset, and Two Secrecy Sleeves) - Ovals Ballot

Included

1 AutoMARK Early Voting Kits Included

1 AutoMARK Election Day Kits Included

Election Services

1 Services (Does not include Coding, Voice Files or Ballots) Included

Project Management

X Poll Worker/Equipment Operations Training

Shipping and Handling

X Round-Trip Shipping and Handling Included

Rental Solution Fee Per Election $5,867.34

Term of Agreement:  April 1, 2014 through  June 24, 2014

Payment Terms:

$5,867.34 due thirty (30) calendar days before each scheduled Election in which the above Equipment and 

Services will be used by the Customer.

Note: A Rental Cancellation Fee of 10% of the Rental Solution Fee Per Election shall apply in the 

event the Customer does not provide written notification to ES&S of its intent to cancel an Election at 

least forty-five (45) days prior to a scheduled Election covered under this Agreement. The 

cancellation of an Election and the payment of the Rental Cancellation Fee shall not relieve 

Customer of its liability to pay any amounts due to ES&S under this Agreement for services received 

up through the date of Termination. 

City of Humble, Texas

Jason Stuebe

114 West Higgins Street 

Humble

TX

77338

281-446-3061

Customer Signature                                                              Title

Print Name

ES&S Signature                                                                      Title

Print Name

Contact Person

Address 

City

State

Zip

Phone number

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT AND SALE OF SERVICES AGREEMENT

Description of Rental Equipment, Software and Services.  The following constitutes all Rental Equipment, Software and Services to be provided by ES&S to 

Customer under this Agreement:

Tabulation Hardware

The parties hereby agree that this Rental Solution and the Rental Agreement General Terms, attached hereto and fully incorporated herein by this 

reference, (collectively, the "Agreement") represents a binding agreement between ES&S and Customer for the rental of ES&S System products and 

services.  Further, the undersigned Customer hereby agrees to rent such ES&S products and services from ES&S as set forth herein.  The undersigned 

Customer hereby agrees to the ES&S System Rental Agreement General Terms and acknowledges that he or she has read the entire Agreement, 

understands it and fully intends to be bound by it.  The undersigned Customer hereby certifies that: 1) sufficient funds are available for any of this purchase 

that exceeds my allocation of state, federal, or other funding; and 2) any amount not funded by state, federal, or other funds has been authorized and 

appropriated for this rental.  As of the date of the signature below, the undersigned Customer has full power and authority to enter into and perform this 

Agreement, and has been properly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of the jurisdiction as set forth above.  

Customer Name



 
  
 1 

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT AND SALE OF SERVICES 
GENERAL TERMS 

 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
 
1.  Description of Rental Equipment, Software and Services.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, ES&S 

agrees to rent and/or license as well as provide certain services to Customer, and Customer agrees to pay for such rental 
and/or license of, the ES&S Equipment, ES&S Firmware and ES&S Software as well as pay for those services requested by 
the Customer as described on the attached Purchase Order (“Purchase Order”).  The payment terms for the rental and/or 
license of the ES&S Equipment, ES&S Firmw are and ES&S Software as well as the payment terms for those services 
purchased by the Customer are set forth on the attached Purchase Order.   

 
2. Items Included in Rental Equipment.  In addition to the Rental Equipment set forth on the Purchase Order, ES&S will also 

provide Customer with copies of operating instructions, user manuals and training materials for the Rental Equipment 
(“Rental Equipment Documentation”). Certain items incl uded in the Rental Equipment may have been manufactured by 
parties other than ES&S; any such items are separately identified in the Purchase Order and are collectively known as “Non-
ES&S Rental Equipment”.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that, except for the payment to ES&S of the amount dues 
under the Purchase Order which is attributable to the Non-ES&S Rental Equipment, all of its rights and obligations with 
respect to the Non-ES&S Rental Equipment flow from and to the manufacturers, lessors or other vendors of the Non-ES&S 
Rental Equipment (collectively the “Third Party Rental Equipment Vendors”).  Customer further acknowledges that it has 
received copies of all applicable Third Party Rental Equipment Vendor Documentation, w arranties and other applicable 
information regarding its rights and obligations with respect to the Non-ES&S Rental Equipment.  

   
3.  Warranty.   ES&S warrants that any ES&S-manufactured equipment included in the Rental Equipment (“ES&S Equipment”) 

will perform in accordance with the specifications set forth in the Rental Equipment Documentation and w ill be free from 
defects in material and workmanship under normal use and service for the Rental Term (the “Warranty Period”).  ES&S’ sole 
obligation under this Section 3 shall be to repair or replace the ES&S Equipment or the applicable parts thereof, at its sole 
expense, at Customer’s location or at ES&S’ facilities, as determined by ES&S in its sole discretion.  Any repaired or 
replaced ES&S Equipment or parts thereof shall be warranted only for the unexpired term of the original Warranty Period.  
All replaced ES&S Equipment or parts thereof will become the property of ES&S on an ex change basis.  The w arranty 
provided by ES&S under this Section 3 does not apply to and shall not require ES&S to repair or replace any item (i) which 
requires repair or replacement due to normal wear and tear, (ii) which has been repaired, altered or transported by persons 
other than ES&S authorized representatives, (iii) from which any serial number has been removed, defaced or changed, (iv) 
which is damaged due to accident, disaster, theft, vandalism, neglect, abuse, use for a purpose other than the purpose for 
which such item is designed or use w hich is not in accordance w ith instructions furnished by ES&S, (v) which has been 
subjected to physical, mechanical or electrical design alterations or any conversion by persons other than ES&S personnel, 
(vi) which has been used by any person other than Customer’s employees or persons under Customer’s direct supervision; 
(vii) which has been used in a site not meeting the specifications as provided by ES&S; (viii) with respect to ES&S scanning 
equipment,, has been used w ith ballots other than ES&S copyrighted ballots; or (ix )  w ith respect to ES&S scanning 
equipment, have been used with ballot code stock other than ballot code stock supplied or approved by ES&S.   

 
4.  Rental Payments.  The rental payment for each item included in the Rental Equipment for the Rental Term (defined below) is 

set forth in the Purchase Order and the total amount thereof shall be paid in accordance with the terms set forth on the 
Purchase Order.  Customer shall notify ES&S if it desires to rent additional items of Rental Equipment.  If ES&S agrees to 
rent such items to Customer, the parties shall amend the Purchase Order of this Agreement to include such items within the 
definition of “Rental Equipment” and Customer shall pay to ES&S rental payments for each such item at ES&S’ then-current 
rental rates. 

 
5.  Rental Term.  The period during which Customer shall rent the Rental Equipment from ES&S shall be in effect from Thirty 

(30) days prior to the scheduled election event (a scheduled election event does not include any run-offs associated 
with such scheduled election event) through thirty (30) days following the covered election event as identified on 
the Purchase Order, unless earlier terminated pursuant to this Agreement (the “Rental Term”).   The Rental Term shall 
terminate upon the first to occur of (i) a breach of any provision herein applicable to the Rental Equipment which has not 
been cured by the breaching party within thirty (30) days after it receives written notice of the breach from the nonbreaching 
party (except a breach as provided in (iii) below which will require no notice); (ii) either party’s providing thirty (30) days’ prior 
written notice to the other party hereto of its desire to terminate the Rental Term; or (iii) Customer’s failure to make any rental 
payment due hereunder within sixty (60) days after it is due. In the event of early termination by ES&S due to (a) a breach of 
this Agreement by Customer, (b) Customer’s failure to pay any amounts owed under this Agreement or (c) the failure of 
Customer’s applicable governmental authority to appropriate funds to make the payments due under this Agreement, 
Customer shall pay ES&S liquidated damages equal to the present value of the remaining monthly amounts ow ing 
hereunder, discounted at the rate of 8% per annum. Further, in the event of a termination by the Customer in accordance 
with Section 5(ii) above, Customer hereby agrees to promptly pay ES&S for all costs incurred and deliverables provided by 



 
  
 2 

ES&S through the effective date of such termination, including, but not limited to, any equipment and software delivered, 
shipping costs incurred, and services performed.  No later than ten (10) calendar days following the termination of the Rental 
Term, Customer shall release the Rental Equipment to ES&S at its own expense and in the same operation, order, repair, 
condition and appearance as when received, subject to normal wear and tear.  In the event Customer fails to release the 
Rental Equipment to ES&S no later than ten (10) calendar days following the termination of the Rental Term, Customer shall 
pay to ES&S a late return charge in the amount of $500.00 per calendar day until the Rental Equipment is returned to ES&S 
in accordance herewith.   

 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO SOFTWARE 

 
6. Grant of License.   
 

a. In General.  ES&S hereby grants to Customer a nonexclusive and nontransferable license during the Rental Term 
to Use (defined below) the Software which the Customer has designated on the Purchased Order. 

 
b. Third Party Software.  Customer acknowledges that ES&S does not own the Software designated on the Purchase 

Order as “Third Party Software” or the accompanying operating instructions, user manuals and training materials 
relating thereto (the “Third Party Software Documentation”) (the ES&S Software Documentation and the Third Party 
Software Documentation sometimes collectively the “Software Documentation”).  Customer further acknowledges 
that, except for the payment of license fees attributable to the Third Party Software and the Third Party Software 
Documentation (collectively the “Non-ES&S Software Items”), which shall be paid directly to ES&S pursuant to the 
Purchase Order, all of its rights and obligations with respect to the Non-ES&S Software Items flow from and to the 
vendors of the Non-ES&S Software Items (the “Third Party Vendors”).  Customer further acknowledges that it has 
received copies of all applicable license agreements for the Non-ES&S Softw are Items from the Third Party 
Vendors.  None of the Non-ES&S Softw are Items has been independently authenticated in w hole or in part by 
ES&S, and none of ES&S’ representations, warranties, covenants or agreements set forth herein apply with respect 
to the Non-ES&S Software Items unless otherwise specifically stated herein.   

 
c. Definition of Use.  For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Use” shall mean the right to copy or utilize all or any 

portion of the instructions or data of the ES&S Software from tangible media supplied by ES&S (“Tangible Media”).  
The ES&S Software may be used only for internal purposes and shall not be used by, for, or on behalf of, third 
parties.   “Use” shall also mean the right to retain and consult the ES&S Software Documentation.  Customer’s right 
to Use the ES&S Softw are and the ES&S Softw are Documentation shall not include the right to do any of the 
following: 

 
i. Copy, in whole or in part, any ES&S Software (except for backup and archive purposes and provided that 

no more than one copy may be in existence at any one time for such purposes), any Tangible Media or 
any ES&S Software Documentation; 

 
ii. Reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, re-engineer or otherwise create or attempt to create or permit, 

allow or assist others to create the source code of the ES&S Software or the structural framework of the 
ES&S Software; 

 
iii. Cause or permit any use, display, loan, publication, transfer of possession, sublicensing or other 

dissemination of the ES&S Software or the ES&S Software Documentation, in whole or in part, to or by any 
third party without Licensor’s prior written consent; 

 
iv. Modify, enhance or otherwise change the ES&S Software;  

 
v. Use the ES&S Software except as specified in the ES&S Software Documentation or as otherwise 

authorized by ES&S in writing; or 
 

vi. Use the ES&S Software on more items of Designated Equipment unless authorized in writing by ES&S. 
 

7.  Fees.  The license fees for the ES&S Software, the ES&S Software Documentation, the Third Party Software and the Third 
Party Documentation (collectively the “Licensed Items”) for the Rental Term are set forth on the Purchase Order and shall be 
paid in accordance with the payment terms set forth on the Purchase Order.  

 
8. Term; Termination.  The license granted herein shall become effective on the date the ES&S Software is delivered to the 

Customer (the “Start Date”) and shall remain in force during the Rental Term.  Upon termination of the license, Customer 
shall immediately return the ES&S Software and any other Confidential Information in its possession or under its control 
(including any and all copies) to ES&S.  Termination of the license pursuant to this provision is in addition to any other 
remedies available to ES&S at law or in equity. 



 
  
 3 

 
9.  Title; Copyright Notice.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that: (a) all right, title and interest in and to the ES&S Software, 

the ES&S Software Documentation and the Tangible Media is owned by ES&S, and Customer has only a limited license to 
Use such items during the Software License Term.  Customer agrees not to challenge ES&S’ right, title and interest in and to 
the ES&S Software, the ES&S Software Documentation or the Tangible Media and to notify ES&S immediately if it becomes 
aware of any such challenge. Customer shall include the copyright and proprietary rights notices which are set forth on each 
item of Tangible Media on any copies of the Software which are made from such item of Tangible Media.  Likew ise, 
Customer shall include the copyright and proprietary rights notices which are set forth on each item of Documentation on any 
copies thereof. 

 
10.  Export.  Customer acknow ledges that the law s and regulations of the United States may restrict the ex port of certain 

commodities and technical data of United States origin, including the Software, in any medium.  Customer agrees that it shall 
not export the Software or the Documentation in any form without the appropriate United States and foreign government 
licenses.  Licensee further agrees that its obligations pursuant to this Section 11 shall survive and continue after the 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO RENTAL EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE 
 

11.  Limitation on Liability.  ES&S’ total liability to Customer for any losses, damages, costs or expenses of any nature, whether 
direct or indirect, arising from or relating to ES&S’ performance of this Agreement or the products or services provided by 
ES&S hereunder, shall be limited to the aggregate amount paid by Customer to ES&S for the product(s) or services(s) that 
caused the losses or damages or are the subject matter of the claim or cause of action.  By entering into this Agreement, 
Customer agrees to accept responsibility for (i) the selection of the Rental Equipment and Software to achieve Customer’s 
intended results; (ii) the use (Use) of the Rental Equipment and Software; (c) the results obtained from the use of the Rental 
Equipment and Software; and (d) the selection of, use of and results obtained from any equipment, software or services not 
provided by ES&S and used with the Rental Equipment or Software.   

 
12. Shipment; Title and Risk of Loss.  ES&S will ship the Rental Equipment and Software by common carrier to Customer on a 

date mutually agreed upon by ES&S and Customer, and risk of loss with respect to the Rental Equipment and Software shall 
pass to Customer when such items are delivered to Customer’s place of business.  Title to the Rental Equipment shall 
remain in ES&S. ES&S shall also bear the risk of loss with respect to the Rental Equipment (except that Customer shall bear 
the risk of loss with respect to, or damage to, the Rental Equipment which is caused by fire, the elements, theft, vandalism, 
negligent or intentional acts of Customer’s employees or other events which are within the control of Customer).  During the 
period in which this Agreement is in effect, Customer shall, at its sole ex pense, maintain the Rental Equipment in good 
operating condition and repair and protect the Rental Equipment from deterioration other than normal wear and tear and 
shall procure and maintain insurance on the Rental Equipment to adequately insure the risks of loss for which Customer is 
responsible hereunder.  Upon request, Customer shall provide ES&S w ith copies of any and all policies procured and 
maintained by Customer insuring Customer’s risks of loss hereunder.  Customer shall not use the Rental Equipment for any 
purpose other than those for which it was designed and shall not, without the prior written consent of ES&S, alter the Rental 
Equipment or affix to or install on the Rental Equipment any accessory, equipment or device which was not supplied to it by 
ES&S.  Customer shall not move the Rental Equipment from the place where it was originally installed without ES&S’ prior 
written consent and shall make the Rental Equipment and any records pertaining thereto available to ES&S during regular 
business hours for inspection. Customer will not, without the prior written consent of ES&S and subject to such conditions as 
ES&S may impose for its protection, affix any item of Rental Equipment to any real property if, as a result thereof, such item 
of Rental Equipment will become a fixture under applicable state law.   

 
13. Background Checks.  ES&S certifies that a criminal background check has been or will be performed on all employees, 

including temporary employees, that may program, te st, perform maintenance, transport equipment, or perform 
technical support with regard to the voting system equipment associated with this Agreement in order to determine if 
there are any findings that would prevent the employee(s) from performing their assigned duties. 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #12 

 

APPROVAL OF PURCHASE OF PUMPER 

TRUCK AND EQUIPMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #13 

 

APPOINTMENT OF AIMEE PHILLIPS TO 

INSURANCE COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #14 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



























































































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #15 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 
 

January 31, 2014 
Number 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Interim Charges on Local Debt and Economic Development 

Released 
 

Lt. Governor Dewhurst continues to release interim charges to committees of the Texas Senate to 
study prior to the 2015 legislative session. City-related charges relating to local debt and 
economic development are reprinted below. TML will continue to monitor additional charges 
released by the Lt. Governor and the progress of each study. 
 
Intergovernmental Relations Committee 

 
 Study and make recommendations to increase transparency in the authorization, issuance, 

and appropriation of debt at the local level. Make recommendations that will increase 
citizen awareness and understanding of a local government’s fiscal state. Analyze 
reforms such as requiring local governments to move bond elections to a uniform date 
coinciding with state general elections, and requiring local governments to publicly post 
their annual budgets, annual financial reports, and check registers online. Survey other 
states’ initiatives to increase transparency in the process of local governments incurring 
new debt obligations.  
 

 Examine the immediate and long-term fiscal impact that bonds and other types of 
obligations issued by local governments have on current and future generations of 
taxpayers. Specifically analyze whether local governments should be required to use 
ballot language that includes their current outstanding debt, existing per capita debt, 
current debt service, and any increase the ballot measure would have on property taxes. 
Make recommendations on additional ballot language that will better inform voters of 
their local governments’ current and future fiscal states.  

 



2 
 

Economic Development Committee 

 
 Study and make recommendations to develop a biennial state review process for 

economic development programs to determine their effectiveness in keeping Texas 
economically competitive while ensuring taxpayer dollars are used wisely. As a part of 
this study, the committee should review processes used in other states related to the 
analysis and reporting requirements for economic development programs.  

 
City officials should pay particular attention to the Intergovernmental Relations charges, which 
relate to a continued focus on local debt by certain legislators and other state leaders.  A previous 
edition of the Legislative Update reported on how the comptroller’s information on local 
government debt doesn’t tell the whole story.   
 
The League will participate in, and report on, interim legislative activities on the issue as well. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/legis_update020113b_Comptrollers_debt_article
http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/legis_update020113b_Comptrollers_debt_article


1 
 

 
 

January 24, 2014 
Number 2 

 
 
 

Volunteer Fire Fighters and the Affordable Care Act 
 
The U.S. Department of the Treasury announced last week that volunteer fire fighters won’t 
count as employees for purposes of the Affordable Care Act (ACA).  Beginning January 1, 2015, 
the ACA’s “large employer mandate” will become effective.  The mandate will require that most 
employers with 50 or more employees must provide employee health coverage or pay a penalty 
for not doing so.  The fear has been that volunteer fire firefighters might count as employees, 
making more departments or small cities subject to the mandate than would be otherwise.   
 
The Department of the Treasury has determined that the hours of volunteer firefighters and other 
volunteer emergency responders are not be counted under Internal Revenue Service rules used to 
determine a local government’s obligations under the ACA. As a result, volunteer fire and 
volunteer emergency services departments will not have to include their volunteer firefighters 
and first responders in their count when determining if they are subject to the large employer 
mandate.   
 
According to the Treasury’s Office of Tax Policy:  
 

The forthcoming final regulations relating to employer shared responsibility generally 
will not require volunteer hours of bona fide volunteer firefighters and volunteer 
emergency medical personnel at governmental or tax-exempt organizations to be 
counted when determining full-time employees (or full-time equivalents). 

 
The National League of Cities (NLC) and others expressed concern that subjecting volunteer 
departments to the mandate would have placed an unanticipated financial burden on those 
departments. The department agreed with NLC in its statement, ensuring that volunteer fire 
departments may continue to operate and provide firefighting and other emergency services.  
 
 



2 
 

Voting Rights Act Bill Introduced 
 
Federal legislation has been filed that would once again make Texas cities subject to 
preclearance under the Voting Rights Act. 
 
Last summer, the U.S. Supreme Court issued its opinion in Shelby County v. Holder.   The Court 
concluded that Section 4 of the Voting Rights Act is unconstitutional, but the holding also affects 
other portions of the law (including the Section 5 requirement that any voting change be 
“precleared” by submitting it to the U.S. Department of Justice or a federal court for a 
determination that it is not discriminatory). 
 
Section 4 of the Act was declared unconstitutional because of the lack of recent evidence of 
discriminatory voting practices.  The Court left that issue of providing that evidence open for 
congressional action, and the recently-filed federal legislation would modify the Act to impose 
preclearance based on current conditions.   
 
Among several other things, the bill by Representative Jim Sensenbrenner (R – Wisconsin) 
would establish a rolling nationwide trigger that covers states or jurisdictions that have a 
persistent record of recent voting rights violations in the last 15 years. Texas would likely fall 
back under the Act based on the provisions of the bill. 
 
The League will continue to monitor and report on the issue. 
 

Interim Charges on Water and Other Issues Released 
 
Lt. Governor Dewhurst continues to release interim charges to committees of the Texas Senate to 
study prior to the 2015 legislative session. City-related charges relating to water issues for the 
Senate Natural Resources Committee are reprinted below. TML will continue to monitor 
additional charges released by the Lt. Governor and the progress of each study.  
 

 Study and make recommendations to encourage the use of brackish water including but 
not limited to Aquifer Storage and Recovery and Desalination. 

 Study and make recommendations on what state and federal environmental regulations 
most affect implementation of water supply strategies in the State Water Plan, including 
recommendations to reduce state barriers. 

 Examine current processes for environmental permitting, including the impact of 
permitting delays on economic development. 

 Consider what environmental regulations and permitting procedures are most challenging 
for small businesses and make recommendations to reduce those burdens. 

 Study and make recommendations on changes to the permitting process that could speed 
job creation while continuing to protect the environment. 

 Monitor implementation of legislation passed during the 83rd Legislative Session 
including monitoring implementation of House Bill 4, creating the state water 
implementation fund. 

 



3 
 

Lt. Governor Dewhurst also announced a Joint Interim Committee to Study Water Desalination 
and named the Senate appointees to the State Water Implementation Fund for Texas Advisory 
Committee, which include Chairman Troy Fraser (R – Marble Falls) and Senators Robert 
Duncan (R – Lubbock) and Kevin Eltife (R – Tyler).  The advisory committee will submit 
recommendations to the Texas Water Development Board regarding the use of $2 billion from 
the state’s “rainy day fund” approved by the voters to fund the State Water Plan.   
 
In addition, the Senate Criminal Justice Committee has been charged to: (1) review cases 
involving the imposition of probation rather than imprisonment or commitment for adult and 
juvenile intoxication manslaughter offenders; and (2) make recommendations to ensure that 
intoxication manslaughter sentences include appropriate punishment levels, maintain public 
safety, and serve to deter driving under the influence. 
 
 

Congress Delays Flood Insurance Increases 

 
The U.S. House of Representatives has included a provision in its omnibus appropriations bill 
that would delay implementation of flood insurance rate increases for most homeowners with 
existing policies. 
 
In 2012, Congress passed the Biggert-Waters Flood Insurance Reform Act (Act).  The Act 
extended the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) for five years, but it also made 
significant reforms.   One of those reforms would substantially increase rates for many 
homeowners to make the NFIP more financially stable.  
 
The changes will mean premium rate increases for some, but not all, policyholders.  Due to 
concerns over its many hurricane-prone cities in flood zones, the Louisiana Municipal 
Association has taken the lead in urging congress to at least delay implementation of the rate 
increases.  
 
With the assistance of the National League of Cities, the Texas Municipal League, and others, 
that effort led to a delay provision passing the House.  The bill now moves on to the Senate for 
consideration next week. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 



 
 

January 10, 2014 
Number 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TxDOT Confirms that “Turnback Program” Will be Voluntary 
 
Previous editions of the Legislative Update have reported on the Texas Department of 
Transportation’s (TxDOT) “Turnback Program.”  The program originated with a letter sent to 
larger cities informing them that TxDOT intended to consider transferring all maintenance of 
certain non-controlled-access state highways to those cities.  
 
What was originally perceived as a unilateral, unfunded mandate on cities has become a 
cooperative effort between cities and TxDOT to address the state’s highway funding needs. A 
select committee of city officials – appointed by Texas Municipal League President Jungus 
Jordan – met with TxDOT officials on January 6.  At that meeting, TxDOT gave repeated 
assurances that the program is meant to be voluntary.  The committee will continue to meet with 
TxDOT officials to develop written best practices for cities that voluntarily choose to take over 
control of certain state highways, as well as written confirmation of the program’s voluntary 
nature. 
  
Some issues expected to be addressed by the committee include timeframes for voluntary 
turnback, how to address newly turn-backed streets that straddle multiple jurisdictions, the 
desired maintenance condition of a road before TxDOT relinquishes control, and many other 
related issues. 
 
In addition to developing best practices for voluntary “turnbacks,” the committee will study 
possible local-option funding sources that will assist cities in maintaining “turned back” 
highways in their city.   
 

1 
 



 

Texas Water Development Board Hosts  
Financial Assistance Workshops 

 
The Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) will host financial assistance workshops around 
the state in January.   
 
The workshops relate to the availability of funding through the Clean Water and Drinking Water 
State Revolving Funds, the steps to apply for funding, and tips for completing documents.  
Attendees will have the opportunity to ask technical questions regarding their specific project 
needs.  The places and dates of the workshops are as follows: 
 

• Abilene:  January 14 
• Austin:  January 16  
• Beaumont:  January 22  
• Tyler: January 28  

 
Due to capacity limitations at some venues, TWDB encourages early registration.  To RSVP to 
attend a workshop, email your contact information to srfworkshops@twdb.texas.gov. 
 
In addition to the workshops, a webinar will be held on January 30, 2014, from 1:30 to 4:30 p.m., 
with registration information being available soon at www.twdb.state.tx.us.   
 
For more information, go to 
http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/financial/programs/doc/2015_SRF_workshop_notice.pdf or contact 
Lana Dixon with TWDB at 512-463‐0991 or lana.dixon@twdb.texas.gov. 
 
 

TCEQ Renews Small MS4 General Permit 
 
The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has renewed the general permit for 
regulated small municipal separate storm sewer systems (MS4s) to discharge stormwater under 
the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System.  The newly-adopted permit became effective 
on December 13, 2013.   
 
Operators of small MS4s must apply for authorization under the new permit by June 11, 
2014.  To obtain permit coverage, MS4s must submit a new Notice of Intent, a $100 application 
fee, and a stormwater management program. Any existing authorization will remain active until 
the new application is approved.  
 
MS4s serving a population of less than 1,000 within an urbanized area may qualify for a waiver. 
Waiver applications must also be submitted before June 11, 2014.   
 

2 
 

mailto:srfworkshops@twdb.texas.gov
http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/
http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/financial/programs/doc/2015_SRF_workshop_notice.pdf


This newly-adopted general permit will expire on December 13, 2018.  A copy of the permit and 
information on obtaining permit coverage are available on the TCEQ’s website at 
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/stormwater/WQ_ms4_small_TXRO4.html.          
 
 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 
The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-
updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 
updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments.   
 
Interested city officials should know that questions about state regulators have prompted recent 
press reports and correspondence from senators. 
 
 

Notice of Utility Disconnection for Certain Multifamily Properties 
 
Recent state agency rulemakings address legislation passed last session that allows cities to 
receive notice from non-city  gas and electric providers prior to service disconnects at certain 
multifamily properties.  The notice could allow a city to help alleviate the impact on low-income 
residents of unexpected disconnection. 
 
The legislation, House Bill 1772, requires that the Public Utility Commission (PUC) post the 
contact information of cities that wish to be notified when an electric utility or retail electric 
provider disconnects a “non-submetered master metered multifamily property” (i.e., a 
multifamily property that has only one meter rather than separately metered units).   
 
The PUC has adopted rules to implement the bill: 
 
http://puc.texas.gov/agency/rulesnlaws/subrules/electric/Electric.aspx 
 
The rules require an interested city to send the PUC the “name, title, direct mailing address, 
telephone number, and email address” of the city’s authorized representative to receive the 
notice.  A city can file that information using the PUC’s filing system 
(http://puc.texas.gov/industry/filings/Default.aspx) under Project (Control) Number 42057.  
Alternatively, send the required information by email to Fred Goodwin at 
Fred.Goodwin@puc.texas.gov. 
 
House Bill 1772 also requires that the Railroad Commission (RRC) post the contact information 
of cities that wish to be notified when a gas utility disconnects a “non-submetered master 
metered multifamily property.”  The RRC has proposed a related rule: 
 
http://www.rrc.state.tx.us/rules/proposed.php 
 
According to the proposed rule, RRC staff will begin accepting city contact information and 
making it available on the RRC website in January 2014.  Cities may file their authorized 

3 
 

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/stormwater/WQ_ms4_small_TXRO4.html
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://puc.texas.gov/agency/rulesnlaws/subrules/electric/Electric.aspx
http://puc.texas.gov/industry/filings/Default.aspx
http://www.rrc.state.tx.us/rules/proposed.php


representative’s contact information with the RRC by mail to Director, Gas Services Division, 
Railroad Commission of Texas, P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967, or through any 
other method indicated on the RRC website. 
 
Please note that these filings are optional.  If your city does not wish to be notified of these 
disconnections, you are not required to file your contact information with either the PUC or 
RRC. 
 
 

Telecommunicator Training 
 
House Bill 1951, passed last session, requires that any telecommunicator (i.e., 9-1-1 dispatcher) 
hired by a city must be licensed by the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement.  In addition, the 
bill requires that each city provide 20 hours of commission-approved training to 
telecommunicators every two years.   
 
The commission has issued draft rules regarding this training.  Prior to H.B. 1951, the 
commission provided certificates, but not licenses, to telecommunicators. The bill and proposed 
rules make clear that the commission will give licenses to telecommunicators and that they must 
receive continuing education.  
 
To review the proposed rules, which will become effective in June, go to 
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/archive/December272013/Proposed%20Rules/37.PUBLIC%20
SAFETY%20AND%20CORRECTIONS.html#53.   
 
Comments on the proposed rules may be submitted electronically to 
public.comment@tcole.texas.gov or in writing to Mr. Kim Vickers, Executive Director, Texas 
Commission on Law Enforcement, 6330 E. Highway 290, Suite 200, Austin, Texas 78723-
1035.  While no specific comment period has been set, the rules are currently set to become 
effective in June 2014.   
 
For more information on the training, go to  
http://www.tcleose.state.tx.us/content/licensing_certifications.cfm.   
 
 

May 2014 Election Law Calendar 
 
In years past, the Texas Municipal League legal staff prepared an election calendar for general 
law cities. The calendar, which spelled out various deadlines for the May general election of city 
officers, appeared in each January issue of Texas Town & City magazine. Other groups annually 
prepare calendars as well. One of those groups is the Texas Municipal Clerks Association 
(TMCA), a TML affiliate. Because of the outstanding calendar prepared by TMCA, the League 
no longer prepares a separate calendar. The TMCA calendar is now available online at 
http://municlerks.unt.edu/pdf/2014_electioncalendar.pdf.  The League’s legal staff remains 
available to answer election-related questions.  
 

4 
 

http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/archive/December272013/Proposed%20Rules/37.PUBLIC%20SAFETY%20AND%20CORRECTIONS.html%2353
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/archive/December272013/Proposed%20Rules/37.PUBLIC%20SAFETY%20AND%20CORRECTIONS.html%2353
mailto:public.comment@tcole.texas.gov
http://www.tcleose.state.tx.us/content/licensing_certifications.cfm
http://municlerks.unt.edu/pdf/2014_electioncalendar.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 
person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 
document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 
League. 

5 
 


	Item 4a - Invoices.pdf
	Sheet1

	Item 15 - LU2014-01.pdf
	May 2014 Election Law Calendar




